Paul Hundt

From: Paul Hundt

Sent: June 20, 2002 9:59 AM

To: NWB Staff (E-mail)

Subject: De Beers application NWB2BAF0204
Dear Alexandra

| will forward you the map ASAP, incidently for this part of Baffin Island no 1:50 000 maps have ever been produced. | can
make a blown up version of the 1 : 250 000 that we have done with aerial photos to produce a 1:50 000 map. | will fax you

a copy and post the full sized map to you at Gjoa Haven.

Our camp location as at UTM 17, 531413E and 7791674N, Datum NAD83. This on the south western shore of Lake
Neergaard. We will be drawing our water from the this lake.

As this is our first year with this project we have only recently been able to send up an advance team to confirm the exact

location of the camp site, hence a slight delay in defining the exact co-ordinates. As the camp has not yet been
constructed it is a bit difficult to give you the exact layout of the camp facilities. | have included a rough sketch of what the

intended camp will look like.

Regards
Paul Hundt

Paul Hundt

Project Geologist

De Beers Canada Exploration Inc.

Unit 4 - 2555 Maley Drive

Sudbury Ontario Canada P3A 4R7

Tel :(705) 674 3712

Fax :(705) 674 7784

e-mail : paul.hundt@ca.debeersgroup.com




